From: David Stiers <david@digitalstakeout.com>
Sent: Friday, March 30, 2018 6:46 AM

To: |

Subject: Re: RFI from LAPD

Attachments: image001.png

Categories: responsive

Good morning Officer Davis,
Thank you very much for your email. | can be a resource for your request. Please reply with a best date/time for an online briefing for your schedule.
Thank you for your time.

v/r,
David

David Stiers
Cell I
Atlanta, Ga. U.S.A.

From: NG
Date: Friday, March 30, 2018 at 1:45 AM

To: Information <info@digitalstakeout.com>
Subject: RFI from LAPD

Hi,

I'm currently working on a DOJ grant for public safety technologies. This has a tight timeline w/May 1st deadline. Please reach out to me with white papers, use
cases, etc. so that | may assemble these for our decision makers. Would also possibly be interested in a WebEx-style demo. Thank you very much for your time.

I

LAPD Robbery-Homicide Division
Website: click here

(213) 486-6840 office
L
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I
36712@lapd.online email

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication and its contents may contain confidential, Law Enforcement Sensitive (LES), For Official Use Only (FOUO), and/or legally privileged information. This information
may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance
with appropriate policy relating to FOUO and/or LES information and is not to be released to the public, the media, foreign nationals, or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of
an authorized official. Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable laws, including the U.S. Electronic Communications Privacy Act and the California Electronic
Communications Privacy Act. Any misuse or unauthorized disclosure may result in both civil and criminal penalties. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the
communication immediately.
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